Senate Document 19-31
20 April 2020

TO: The University Senate

FROM: Stephen P. Beaudoin, Frederick C. Berry, Cheryl Cooky, Rayvon D.
Fouche, Andrew Freed, Michael McNamara, Deborah L. Nichols,
Loring Nies, Robert L. Nowack, Jan Olek, Linda S. Prokopy, Randy
R. Rapp, Paul Robinson, Audrey Ruple, David A. Sanders

SUBJECT: University Senate Commendation for Joseph W. Camp, Jr. in
Recognition of 17 Years of Distinguished Service

DISPOSITION: University Senate for Discussion and Approval

WHEREAS: Joseph W. Camp Jr. has been a faculty member in the Purdue University system
since 1985

WHEREAS: Joseph W. Camp Jr. has served as a member of the Purdue University Senate from
1991 — 1994, and then again from 2000 until the present day

WHEREAS: Joseph W. Camp, Jr. has served the University and the Senate with distinction as
Secretary of Faculties, Parliamentarian, and Advisor since the summer of 2003

WHEREAS: Joseph W. Camp, Jr. is today attending his last meeting of the Purdue University
Senate prior to his retirement from Purdue University in June of 2020.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: The University Senate formally recognizes and
salutes Joseph W. Camp Jr. for his sustained excellence and his lasting contributions to effective
governance at Purdue University.

Past Senate Members and Staff Supporting Signatories: Natalie Carroll, Ray DeCarlo,
Stephanie Dykhuizen, Joan Fulton, Patricia Hart, William Harper, Annie Jarrard, Morris
Levy, Linda J. Mason, William McBride, Jane Morris, Alberto J. Rodriguez, Timothy L.
Skvarenina, Terry Stewart, Bernard Tao, Howard N. Zelaznik



